



FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER

# Christine J Harris

Enthusiastic, self motivated, patient centered care giver with diverse experience.

## CONTACT

Christine J Harris  
940-256-2998  
cjharrisnp@gmail.com

## EDUCATION

**MASTER OF SCIENCE IN NURSING  
WITH POST GRADUATE  
CERTIFICATE IN FAMILY NURSE  
PRACTITIONER**

**MIDWESTERN STATE UNIVERSITY**

**08/21/2017-8/2/2021**

**MEMBER OF SIGMA THETA TAU**

**BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN  
NURSING, CUM LAUDE MIDWESTERN  
STATE UNIVERSITY 08/01/2013-  
05/14/2016**

**MEMBER OF SIGMA THETA TAU  
AND ALPHA CHI**

**LICENSED VOCATIONAL NURSE  
VERNON COLLEGE**

**08/08/2008-08/06/2009**

## EXPERIENCE

**FAHAD OMAR, MD APRN AT RED RIVER HOSPITAL  
WICHITA FALLS, TX: FEBRUARY 2024 TO CURRENT**

**APRN- MED ELITE AT ADVANCED REHABILITATION  
AND HEALTHCARE WICHITA FALLS, TX: FEBRUARY  
2023 TO FEBRUARY 2024**

**PRN- LITTLE BLACK BAG HOUSE CALLS: OCTOBER  
2022 TO PRESENTLY PRN**

**APRN-AFFORDACARE URGENT CARE: SEPTEMBER  
2021 TO NOVEMBER 2022**

**REGISTERED NURSE - ER - ER NOW: FEBRUARY 2020  
TO OCTOBER 2021**

**REGISTERED NURSE - ER - KELL WEST REGIONAL  
HOSPITAL: MARCH 2019 TO OCTOBER 2021**

**REGISTERED NURSE - BEHAVIORAL HEALTH -  
ACADIA HEALTHCARE: FEBRUARY 2018 TO MARCH  
2019**

**REGISTERED NURSE - ER - KELL WEST REGIONAL  
HOSPITAL: MAY 2017 TO JUNE 2018**

**REGISTERED NURSE - CRITICAL CARE/PCU - UNITED  
REGIONAL: MAY 2016 TO MAY 2017**

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Compassionate, caring, self-motivated, and patient centered family APRN. Highly skilled healthcare professional with 15 years of diverse healthcare experience. I am looking to utilize my knowledge and skills in a clinical setting to further my knowledge as a Family Nurse Practitioner in an organization that fosters growth and to provide exceptional care to the community served.

### SKILLS & PROFICIENCIES

ACLS Certified • PALS Certified • BLS Certified • Certified Emergency Nurse

**REGISTERED NURSE - SEYMOUR HOSPITAL - SEYMOUR, TX: JANUARY 2010 - MAY 2016**

### PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES

**Brent Wetendorf DNP-C**

brent.wetendorf@mwsu.edu 940-264-2273

**Kristina Halberg FNP-C**

Kristina.halberg@mwsu.edu  
940-782-4915

**Joe Mendoza Jr., MD**

jmjrmd@gmail.com  
940-636-7300

**Marlene Ermis FNP-C**

[marlenee@drsomar.com](mailto:marlenee@drsomar.com)  
940-263-9722

### PERSONAL REFERENCES

**Kaylen Wilcutt**

940-923-6262

**Melissa Eaton**

940-782-6877

**Erin Brown**

940-631-4332